
From: hsieh@etc.org.tw
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2002 10:26 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Fw: KIDdesigns Inc. FCC ID:IAJBE278, AN02T2041

Dear Mike,

I check status of this case from the CCS web site. The status is "awaiting
response". I'm not sure that the new report you have received or not. So I send
the e-mail again. Any question please let me know. And if I need to wait a few
days, please let me know, too. Thanks.

Best regards,

Joe Hsieh
ETC, Taiwan

----- Original Message -----
From: Joe Hsieh
To: Mike Kuo
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2002 2:45 PM
Subject: Re: KIDdesigns Inc. FCC ID:IAJBE278, AN02T2041

Dear Mike,

Attached please find the new report.

Re-question #1: At the report page 8, note 5: "The radiation emissions have been
measured to beyond the tenth harmonic of the fundamental frequency and show the
significant frequencies, other means the value is too low to be detected."
We add the result in the new report.

Re-question #2: Please sees the new report page 9. It's not a lot different
during Channel 1 and Channel 2 of spurious emission below 1GHz.

Best regards

Joe Hsieh
ETC, Taiwan

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
To: <hsieh@etc.org.tw>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2002 2:28 AM
Subject: FW: KIDdesigns Inc. FCC ID:IAJBE278, AN02T2041

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2002 11:28 AM
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> Subject: KIDdesigns Inc. FCC ID:IAJBE278, AN02T2041
>
>



> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1: What is the upper frequency range investigated ?  Data provided
> only up to 2nd harmonics.
>
> Question #2: For frequency below 1GHz, only Channel 1 data was provided,
> please provide spurious emission below 1GHz for Channel 2.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
>
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>


